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TO:    ☒ Teams ☒ Manufacturers 

 

CATEGORY:   ☒ Hypercar ☒ LMGT3 

 
 
DECISION N°: WEC_2024_D014_All_ Tyres_Nomination 
 
 
DATE:  07/02/2024  FROM:  The WEC Committee 
 
SUBJECT:  Hypercar & LMGT3 Tyre Nomination 
 

 
APPLICABLE REGULATION   
 

Article 5.2.4 ☒ 2024 FIA World Endurance Championship Sporting Regulations 

 
DECISION   

 
Competitors using identical front and rear tyres must nominate which tyres of their allocation will be used on the front axle 
and which tyres will be used on the rear axle. 
 
 
These competitors must submit a list of their nominations to the Technical Delegates at the latest the day preceding the 
first session. The list will constitute part of the competitor’s Equipment Declaration as per article 5.2.4 of the WEC Sporting 
Regulations.  
 

PERIOD OF VALIDITY/APPLICATION OF THE DECISION 
   

This decision comes into effect: 

☒  with immediate application 

☐  from:  

 
And is applicable: 

☒  until further notice 

☐  for the mentioned event(s) only 
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